JORGE LUIS PINTO GONZALEZ FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Frontend developer with over 1 year of experience, I specialize in frontend development with a focus on technologies like React, Next.js, and JavaScript. Additionally, I have skills in Tailwind CSS for creating modern and responsive interfaces, as well as Figma for designing intuitive and visually appealing user experiences.

I am excited about the opportunity to contribute my experience and skills to innovative and challenging projects. I look forward to connecting and exploring new opportunities together!

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer | Clon de Instagram May, 2022 – Present

- Improved by 50% of custom components for different projects, helping to increase efficiency for our team and others as well
- Improved by 75% of readability and functionality, through refactoring architecture of legacy project
- Planned and prototyped new applications
- Increased by 30% the developing time for new projects, designing the architecture of new components
- Tested new features thoroughly to ensure they perform the correct task in all cases

Tech Stacks: React.js| Next.js | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Figma

Frontend Developer | Clon de GitHub May,2022 – Present

- Improved by 50% of custom components for different projects, helping to increase efficiency for our team and others as well
- Improved by 75% of readability and functionality, through refactoring architecture of legacy project
- Planned and prototyped new applications
- Increased by 30% the developing time for new projects, designing the architecture of new components
- Tested new features thoroughly to ensure they perform the correct task in all cases

Tech Stacks: React.js| Next.js | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Figma

Frontend Developer | Clon de Medium May,2022 – Present

- Improved by 50% of custom components for different projects, helping to increase efficiency for our team and others as well
- Improved by 75% of readability and functionality, through refactoring architecture of legacy project

- Planned and prototyped new applications
- Increased by 30% the developing time for new projects, designing the architecture of new components
- Tested new features thoroughly to ensure they perform the correct task in all cases

Tech Stacks: React.js| Next.js | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Figma

Frontend Developer | Clon de Netflix May,2022 – Present

- Improved by 50% of custom components for different projects, helping to increase efficiency for our team and others as well
- Improved by 75% of readability and functionality, through refactoring architecture of legacy project
- Planned and prototyped new applications
- Increased by 30% the developing time for new projects, designing the architecture of new components
- Tested new features thoroughly to ensure they perform the correct task in all cases

Tech Stacks: React.js| Next.js | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Figma

Frontend Developer | Clon de Amazon May,2022 – Present

- Improved by 50% of custom components for different projects, helping to increase efficiency for our team and others as well
- Improved by 75% of readability and functionality, through refactoring architecture of legacy project
- Planned and prototyped new applications
- Increased by 30% the developing time for new projects, designing the architecture of new components
- Tested new features thoroughly to ensure they perform the correct task in all cases

Tech Stacks: React.js| Next.js | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Figma

SKILLS

Programming Languages: JavaScript | CSS | HTML Frameworks Tools: Next.JS | TailwindCSS Libraries: React.JS. Tools: GitHub, Excel. Languages: Native Spanish | B1 English | A2 Mandarin

EDUCATION

Platzi - Full Stack Developer Career with JavaScript, *March 2024.* Self-taught - I have learned from many places the use of JavaScript, HTML and CSS. One of my favorites is Platzi where I took several courses, *October 2023 - Present*